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LANCASTER, PE N N S Y LV A NI A 17604, U.S.A. (717)394-7161

March 6, 1986

Mr. J. Bruce Carrico
U.S. NRC
Materials Licensing Branch
Div. of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

-Mail Control #003787
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Carrico:

I am writing to confirm our telephone conversation of March 5, 1986, in which
you have agreed to extend my deadline to March 21, 1986, for the information
required to secure a license to distribute by-product material in the form
of assembled watches. I appreciate your patience and assistance in this
matter.

S neer ,

-@
seph C. Sabol

Safety Officer
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CC: T. E. Deitzler
D. M. Fenwick
P. D. Karpouzis
D..R. Klein
NCR. File
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